'y A BIT OF

The Limerick

REMINISCENCE OF OLD -
LIMERICK. .

correspondent of the Cork Herald

writes :—A few daysago | picked up in a City

bookshop a copy

of the * Picture Magazine,”

contaning a photograph and portien of an auto-

graph of the dist
The discovery is
the most uniqu

nguished actor, Edmund Kean.
very wuch prized, because one of
o incidents in theatrical life in

Limerick is associated with the visit to the city
of the great Shakspearian iwpersonator. 69 years

. have fled since t.
‘o re-write the ci
e wevastati

he occasion, and itis interesting
rcumstances of the visit. Time
ng flight has changed many

-t,‘l.imgs since. Kpan was amongst Limerick folk,
and with these 1pust be counted the celsbrated

Astembly House

in Charlotte’s Quay, where he

so prominently displayed his talent. Op the 13th
of Septewber, 1824, the Assembly House having
been again fitted up as & theatre was re-opened
with Shakspeare/s tragedy of Richard III, the
celebrated Kean playing Richard. He left Lime-

rick on the wmor
pleased with his

ing of the 16th, very much dis-
reception. He returned, how-

ever, and completed his engagement, which was
for twelve nights, and played alternately tragedy
and comedy to the delight (it may be presumed,
of many country fawilies who patronised the

assembly roowms.
tounded in 1761,
for assemblies

This famous rendezvous was
the want of a large public room

gentry of Limerick and the surrouading coan.

ties.
waus sugypested
large diwension

So much was this want experienced that it
to build an nssembly house of '

5. At a meseting of those inter-

eated it was resolved that a sociely cousisting of
twenty gentlewmen be forwed, for the purpose of

erecting Lthe bui
held in the City
September, 1768

Mr John Prendergast in the

being very wuch felt by the.

ding. At asubsequent meeting ;
Grand Jury Room on the 30th :

]

chair, it was praposed and adopted that the fol- '

lowing geuntlew
buildiog and mai
in thecity on a

ntaining a public Assembly House
tapital stock ot £2,000, and that

each mowmber bear an equal proportion of the

uxpense. The
Muynr H Charn
smith, Recorde
Pavid  Roche,

Maonsell burgess
Johim Tanneding
Hirtstonge, =il
Doan Henve, R
Shenre . Wihar

i tesre, sned )

se  were Thomas  Vereker,
les Smith, Esq; George
r; Thowas Swmith, Alderman;

lo; Robert MHallau, do;

; John

W
Prendergast, burgess ;
ver Oliver, Johu Batemnan, Rev
v Jneques  Ingram,  Alexander
v Blood, John Minehin, Noreot
atrick Mahony .

en be formed 1into 8 society tor '

, Alexandere Franklin, Sir Hanvy !

46

An interesting
genutleman, Charles Smyth, Ksq, having proposed
to accomwmodate the society with & convenient
plot tor building, it was resolved to tuke a Jease
of the grouud as described in & plan presented by
Rev Dean loare (clergymen were rather theatro
lovers in those days) and which was approved of

, fur a terin of 999 years at the yearly rent of five

shillings. The ground wason what afterwards
went by the nawe of the Assembly Mall in a line
with Charlotte’s Quay. A sub committee of five
was appointed to carry on the work forthwith, ahd
on the 24th of October steps were taken to com-
mence the foundation. T'he house was completed
in August, 1770, and by the following extract
from the minute book of the society it was resolved
—*“T'hat the house be opened for the reception
of company on Tuesday, 11th Sept, and shall
be oponed every anight during the Assizes atan
English half crown each ticket, the English half
crown then bearing value 23 6d. The arrange-
ments of the assemblies and * drums ” were car-
ried out by the mewberr, and the gentlemen in
their turn took the tickets at the door and acted
as stewards in the roow.  The building cost the
proprietors £3,208 2s 11d(an aecurate calculation),
and the house was well supported by the public
for many years. In 1772 it was let te & Mr Bowen
for the purpose of assewmblies carried on by him
under the control of the company, and be agreed
to pay £300 per year for the purpose on a lease of
31 years. Before the expiration of Mr Bowen’s
lease balls and suppers became less frequent, and
in the year 1790 the principal roown was converted
into a theatre by Sir Vere Hunt, Bart, Mr Clinch
being principal, and on the 31st January was
opened with Shakespeare’s comedy, * As
You Like It.” The place continued a
theatre for several years, but in 1818 the
Christian Brothers then for the firat time in
Limerick opened a school in the upper rooms of
the house, for which they paid £75 u year, and
where they remained until more convenient
schools were opened in 1824, A mechanics’ insti-
tute was opened in the house in 1825, and subse-
quently the ball and supper rooms became the
theatre of Limerick, and soww of the best actors
of the day performed there. It was in this house
Edmund Kean made his appearance in Limerick,
and here, too, all the celebrated singers who
camo to the city appeared Dbefore crowded
audiences. 1t continued a theatre until 1836,
and on being out of repairund dangerous to the
public safety, it was tumbled by order of the
Sheriff in 1838, Pleasant ovenings were spent
in the beautitul building, and no wonder when
surh chotee spirits as Kean nud others sauntered
vengst Shannon folk.
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